Anthony J. Ross May 23, 1994

Mr. James Taylor

Executive Director for Operati.ns

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555-0001

Subject: 10 CFR 2.206 Request for Enforcement Action,
Implementation of 10 CFR 50.5 Deliberate Misconduct Rule and
Implementation of 10 CFR 50.7 Employee Protection Rule.

Dear Mr. Taylor:

In accordance with the provisions of the above captioned
references, I Anthony J. Ross, an electrician at the Millstone
Unit #1 nuclear power plant, at Waterford, Ct. request escalated
enforcemert actio:n outlined in 10 CFR 2.206.

As a protected worker I am further reqguesting that specific
actions be implementad against the individual outlined below
under the provisions of 10 ~FR 50.5 deliberate misconduct rule
and 10 CFR 50.7 employee protection rule.

ALLEGED VIOLATIONS

On March 29th 1994, I was told by my first line supervisor that
the maintenance manager wanted to see me in his office. In my
maintenance managers office, the general line of questioning
(more like interrogation) was directed towards me, apart of the
interrogation was my maintenance manager insisted that I was
"obligated" to share my safecy concern’s with him. I told him why
I wouldn’t give my concern’s to him. He indicated that T was not
a team player if I did not bring them to him, and in further
discussions on the subject of my concerns he told me that I "have
to" bring these concerns to him first.

I truly believe, this incident is a violation of 10 CFR 50.5 and
10 CFR 50.7. Clearly ACP 1.14A, the company’s nuclear safety
concerns program, provides me with the option of taking my
concerns directly to the NRC. Also, in recent NRC communications
with Northeast Utilities, I believe the NRC re-emphasized those
options employees have with regard to disclosing of Nuclear
Safety Concerns. This unbelievable request, has been outlined by
me in writing to your Resident Inspector at the Millstone Nuclear

ation. /
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Accordingly, I truly believe that my manager is inhibiting the
free flow of safety concerns by his insistence that the concerns
be provided tc him first.

REQUESTED ACTION

[ssue a Severity Level 2 Violation against the maintenance
manager, for his apparent violatior of the provisions of 10 CFR
50.5 and 10 CFR 50.7.

Institute sanctions against the maintenance manager for engaging
in deliberate misconduct regarding the above situation as
outlited in 10 CFR 50.5.

As verified by the recent Inspector General’s Report and the
documented history of Whistleblower complaints as far back as
1987, the entrenched and pervasive program of harassment,
retaliation, and discrimination practiced by Northeast Utilities
against those of us raising legitimate safety concerns is alive
and well.

In addition to the requested sanctions, I request under the
provisions of 10 CFR 50.5 that the maintenance manager be removed
from his position until a satisfactory solution to the problem
can be achieved.

c/c Senator Lieberman
Mr. David Williams OIG




